A
Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education

REGION IX, ZAMBOANGA PENINSULA
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DAPITAN CITY

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

MEMORANDUM
No. 4 s.2023

TO: OIC - ASDS
Chief Education Supervisors - CID & SGOD
Division ALS Focal
PSDSs/PICDs
ALS Teachers
This Division

FROM: LIXROMY A. TRIAMBULO, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent 91
SUBJECT: Conduct of ALS Learning Sessions and Initial Portfolio Assessment

DATE: February 17, 2023

1. Relative to the implementation of Enhanced Alternative Learning System (ALS)
2.0 and in preparation for the conduct of Presentation Portfolio Assessment, this
division through the Alternative Learning System will conduct ALS Learning
sessions and Initial Presentation Portfolio Assessment on February 23 - 24,
2023 at Selinog, Dapitan City .

2. The objectives of this activity are the following:
a. Conduct the three level ALS Learning sessions with three learning strands
each level;
b. Conduct initial Portfolio Assessments;

3. Participants are all ALS teachers and implementers of this division

4. Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.
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